

Europass Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

First name / Surname

Gianluca Rossoni

Date of birth

04 October 1970

Place of birth

Rome

E-mail

rossoni@tourismlaw.it

Firm

www.tourismlaw.it - Padova - Italy

Education and training

Title of qualification awarded and training

Degree in Law - University of Ferrara - Italy 1996

Degree in History cum laude (Archivist and Librarian) - University of Venice Ca' Foscari -Italy 2021

Erasmus Programme - Faculty of Law University Hispalensis of Seville - Spain 1993-94 Traineeship on EU Law at PLMJ Law Firm, Lisbon (Portugal) 1998

Course on Judicial System - Faculty of Law University of Ferrara - Italy 1998—1999

Course of EU Law - Lawyers' Bar Society Eurofor 2000 Action Robert Schumann, Padova, Italy, 1999

Course of Labour Law - Faculty of Law University of Padua Italy 2009

Course of International law and International Relations, University of the Basque Country, UIK, 2023

Course on Safety at Work D.Lgs. n. 81/2008, MIUR, Italy 2023-24

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue

Italian

Language skills

Common European Framework on Reference (CEFR) level

Understanding		Speaking		Writing
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
B2	B2	B2	B2	B2

English/ **Spanish**

Other skills and competences

Computer Literacy: Mac OS X[™], OFFICE[™] (Word[™], Excel[™], Powerpoint[™]), Video Editing, Tablet, Coding, LIM, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Google Drive

Work experience

Occupation

2002—Present: admitted lawyer (Bar of Padova – Italy)

2016-Present: admitted lawyer before High Courts

2012-2018: Adjunct Professor of Tourism Legislation at University of Bergamo (Italy) – Course of Planning and Management of Tourism Systems (Master - Second level)

2022-24: Professor of Law and Economics at Commercial Technical Tourism School EinaudiGramsci - Padova (Italy)

Key qualifications

2005—Present: Experience in delivering law courses for public bodies and industry in entrepreneurship and trade, litigation/ADR, including yearly at TTG Incontri Expo

2002-Present: Legal adviser/Trainer/Tutor in organisational strengthening and capacity building, review of staffing arrangements, audit of competencies, organisation of help desk, partnership with private sector, job profiling, organisation of workshops, training and seminars, delivery of EU best practice and legal assistance to private and public bodies on trade, ADR procedures, tourism, cultural heritage trade facilitation and entrepreneurship

Membership of professional bodies

Member of the international Forum of Travel and Tourism Advocates – www.iftta.org (body recognized by UNWTO and HCCH)

Editorial Board Member of "Rivista italiana di diritto del turismo" (Franco Angeli Editore)

Blogger for TTGITALIA.it "Diritto al turismo"

2022: Ambassador for EU ECO-TANDEM Programme, Co-funded by EU-COSME to boost sustainable tourism development through transnational cooperation and knowledge transfer.

Years within the law firm

2002—Present: Specialised on EU policies, consumer protection, trade, transport, tourism and civil law (ADR procedures, sustainable tourism, environmental law, administrative and civil law, consumer protection, EU trade law, International law, risk prevention for tourism sector, hospitality law).

Legal assistance/litigation/alternative dispute resolution systems for trade/tourism/transport industry and commerce sector, including cross-borders disputes in civil and commercial sectors.

Contracts and legal assistance for industry, associations, hotels and other accommodation types, consumer associations and other public and private bodies, labour relations management, transport companies, DMC and tour operators, Online Travel Agencies, trade companies, tour guide associations and other tourism professions.

Legal assistance for cultural associations aimed to increase and develop natural/cultural tourism, promote social inclusion in cultural/rural areas and in delivery of management models for trade and tourism development.

Increasing efficiency and transparency of legal negotiations for the private/public sector, capacity building for public professionals in the tourism sector.

Other experiences

2024: Speaker at Seminar on Tourism Professions at Department of Cultural Heritage, University of Padova (Italy)

2023: Speaker at 1st International Seminar on Tourism Law of the UNWTO (United Nations World Tourism Organization) at University of Salamanca (Spain)

2023: Rapporteur at International Seminar "20 ans du Droit du tourisme et des transports" at Université Paris I Panthéon - Sorbonne (France)

2022-23: Lecturer at Master online on Travel Agency and Tour organiser legal framework, Wolters Kluwer, IPSOA, Italy

2022: Lecturer at 1st Tourism International Conference at Punta del Este (Uruguay) – 67th Regional Meeting of the UNWTO (United Nations World Tourism Organization) Commission for Americas

2021: Rapporteur at JoIN - Job, Innovation & Networking in the rural area - 3.3 Action - EU Rural Development Programmes - Puegnago del Garda (BS)

2020: 31st IFTTA International E-Conference on COVID-19 crisis in tourism sector

2019: 30th IFTTA International Conference at Bratislava (Slovakia) on consumer's protection procedures

2018: Visiting Professor at OSTELEA School of Tourism & Hospitality, Barcelona, (Spain)

2018: Lecturer on "Tourist guides and EU freedom of services" at Vrnjačka Banja, University of Kragujevac (Republic of Serbia)

2018: Organiser of 10th IFTTA European Workshop at Cittadella (Padova, Italy) and Lecturer on "Directive (EU) 2015/2302 on package travel"

2017: Speaker at WALA (World Airports Lawyers Association) Conference on "Passenger flow management and airline's responsibility" at Bologna Airport (Italy)

2016: Authored Article "The EU Directive 2015/2302 on tourist packages and related travel services: a first reading" - Rivista Italiana di Diritto del Turismo

2016: Lecturer on the new Directive (EU) 2015/2302 on package travel at Estoril Higher Institute for Tourism and Hotel Studies (Portugal)

2015: Visiting Professor at University of Caribe (Cancún – Mexico) for Development of Tourism Regions Project - Funded and appointed by Ministry of Tourism of Mexico, in the following fields: sustainable tourism, cultural heritage, management models of governance of tourism districts between institutions/tourism industry/local community according principle of subsidiarity and trade facilitation models

2013: Authored Article "The impact of Consumer Rights Directive on tourism" - ReiseRecht Aktuell (Germany)

2011—2013 (440 working-days): Senior Legal Expert in IPA EU funded Project in Bosnia Herzegovina (BiH) "Technical Assistance to support Tourism Industry in Bosnia and Herzegovina" – Tasks: Carry out fact based assessment and review of delivery of the services of government agencies at all levels and private bodies, Analysis and review of local tourism legislative framework "Tourism Code" also in comparison with others from Balkan area, Develop short and long term tourism policy for strengthening the institutional and legal framework according to EU sustainable tourism Acquis, Delivery of capacity building plan for staff of public/private sector and associations, Draft of laws and secondary legislation and delivery of implementation measures for the establishment and functioning

of sustainable tourism industry/environmental safeguarding and protection/ICT, employment and consumer associations and trade facilitation. Delivery of Alternative Dispute Resolutions models for B2C and B2B in tourism/trade sectors. Functional Institutional Analysis of Foreign Investment Promotion Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina (FIPA) and Foreign Trade Chamber of BiH and Bosnia Herzegovina Export Promotion Agency (FTC/BHEPA), Organisation and presentation of training/tutoring workshops, class teaching and round tables to the relevant stakeholders. Main outputs: functional analysis, progress reports, methodologies, tourism legal framework and compendium, draft of tourism laws, delivery of soft law best practice at UNWTO level, legislative sustainable tourism development plan, institutional development report and general and specific trade action plans and growth's government and tourism management models delivered to the competent tourism institutions of BiH at State and local level

2011: Lecturer on "EU Transportation Legal Framework" for General Pan-Hellenic Federation of Tourism Enterprises, (Greece)

2009—2010: Lecturer Course on "Ruined Holiday Damage" at MIB – School of Management, (Trieste, Italy)

2008: Authored Article "Recent Developments in Italy concerning the Regulation of Tour Guides", International Travel Law Journal (UK)

In compliance with the Regulation EU GDPR n.679/2016 on the protection of natural persons, I hereby authorise to use and process my personal details contained in this CV.

July Mon

Avv. Gianluca Rossoni